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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Where would you find information such as recurring fees and expenses in a contract?

Options: 
A- Contract terms

B- Pricing terms

C- Cost terms

D- Item terms

Answer: 
B

Question 2
Question Type: MultipleChoice



Where do buyers store catalog items used for Guided Buying?

Options: 
A- Guided Buying

B- Supply Chain Collaboration

C- Buying and Invoicing

D- Ariba Network

Answer: 
C

Question 3
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following are configurable in the Guided Buying user interface? Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.



Options: 
A- Company logo

B- Header fields

C- Landing pages

D- Notifications

E- Home page

Answer: 
A, B, E

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Your supplier has an enterprise account on Ariba Network. For which documents does this supplier pay transaction fees? Note: There

are 2 correct answers to this question.

Options: 



A- Order confirmations

B- Non-PO invoices

C- Payment remittance advice

D- Purchase orders

Answer: 
B, D

Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Who awards the RFQ in the context of a tactical sourcing low touch scenario?

Options: 
A- Supervisor

B- The requester

C- Sourcing specialists



D- Purchasing managers

Answer: 
B

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which supplier field is used to link a new procurement supplier to an existing supplier within Strategic Sourcing?

Options: 
A- SM VendorlD

B- Ariba Network ID (ANID)

C- ERP VendorlD

D- Supplier ID

Answer: 



D

Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following attributes can be used to define rule conditions in the procurement operations desk? Note: There are 3 correct

answers to this question.

Options: 
A- Spend value

B- Supplier

C- GL account

D- Language

E- Commodity code

Answer: 
A, B, E



Question 8
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following is a virtual representation of a physical server and a collection of one or more realms?

Options: 
A- Node

B- Community

C- Realm schema mapping

D- Datacenter

Answer: 
B
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